Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: November 24, 2014
To: - Dr. Mark Silverstein
From: Danielle Sochor, Director of Curriculum, Specia Education, and Personnel

Re:  Intermediate Extended School Day Program
Agtion Memo-December 17, 2014 Board Meeting

Recommend the Board approve payment for four staff members to participate in the Extended
School Day Program at the Glassboro Intermediate School from January 2015 - June 2015.
Funding provided through NCLB Title I Grant (RAC Funds), Hourly rate $36.00.

Recommend the Board approve payment for transportation staff busing for a maximum of 4
hours per week, Funding provided through NCLB Title 1.

2 Math Teachers: Eileen

Miller and Carol Flaig 4 hours per day each 40 days

2 Literacy Teachers: Andrew

Pancoast and Eileen Millex 4 hours per day each 40 days
Anticipated Days

January: 6,8,13,15,20,22,27,29 March: 3,5,10,12,17,19,24,26,31

Febiuary 3,5,10,12,17,19,24,26 April: 14,16,21,23,28,30

May: 5,7, 12, 14, 19, 21, 26, 28 June: 2

DMS/ed




MacMichael, Marx

AR Lol oo
From: Silverstein, Mark
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 9:32 PM
To: MacMichael, Mary
Subject: FW: Extended Day Program Resuits

Put as attachment to that item on boe

From: Matthews, Kriston

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:57pPM

~ To: Silverstein, Mark
Cc: Sochor, Danielle
Subject: Extended Day Program Results

Here are the results from my guidance counselor.
Kriston

Hello Administration
When reviewing the NJ ASK Scores and MAP scores for the students who attended the

Extended Day Program, I came up with the following results:

¢ 19 students attended the program
¢ | student transferred out of the district prior to testing
e Of the remaining 18 students, 14 went up in scores on the NJ ASK in L. Arts and 11

went up in Math (comparing their 2013 to the 2014 scores)

e Of the 12 students still at GIS, 9 went up in L. Arts and 10 went up in Math in the MAP
testing ( comparing their Fall to Spring testing scores). The other 6 are at the HS, as MAP
scores are in their academic files there,

If | can be of any further assistance, please let me know



